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Message 

From: Tom Wechsler ^ ^ O
on behalf of Tom Wechsler
Sent: 19/03/2015 21:47:05 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
- — - - 

To: Jane MacLeod GRO , Patrick Bourke L G,RD i; Rodric Williams 
GRO 

CC: Belinda Crowe [E_  _._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ GRo _ _ _ Parsons, Andrew L .  _._._._._.-.-11; Georgia 
Barker 

GRo. . . . . . . . 
Melanie Corfield GRO 

Subject: RE: CCRC letters 

Jane 

With thanks to Georgia, please find some preliminary information below. 

We would expect to see a concentration with Howe&Co and Aver. Although a couple of these are not particularly 
prominent most are well known to us as leading members of JFSA and those who have been spoken (or been spoken 
about) in public eg Hamilton, Wilson, Rudkin. 

Along with the legal trawl it may be worth doing a media / Parliament check to see if there is a pattern there (I've cc'ed 
Mel) but my money would be on JFSA providing the names and Arbuthnot the pressure on the CCRC. 

Tom 

Tom Wechsler 

From: Jane MacLeod 
Sent: 19 March 2015 14:53 
To: Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: FW: CCRC letters 

It appears that the CCRC has now received direct letters from applicants - see attached. 

We should have a quick catch up on how we deal with this but my starter for 10 is: 

As per previous correspondence, we had proposed a meeting with CCRC and I suggest we try and accelerate 
this. At that meeting we need to discuss these requests generically and how we can assist the CCRC (including 
the best way of providing the requested materials). We should consider offering them the various reports that 
we have referred to publicly (eg the End of Term report, the 2 SS reports and our response document) 
we need to start to collate the information. Depending on the volume that this represents, we may want to 
think about providing it electronically 
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can we look at whether there are any common advisers/MPs etc across this group? It cant be a coincidence that 
we have received all these together. 

• Are there any common themes across this group that would be of particular interest to the CCRC? 

Many thanks, 

Jane 

From: Amanda A Brown 
Sent: 19 March 2015 10:09 
To: Jane MacLeod 
Subject: CCRC letters 

Jane 

Attached scanned letters from CCRC that came in today. 

Amanda 

Amanda Brown 
■ I PA to Jane MacLeod - General Counsel 

. Finsbury Dials 
20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile number: E GRO 
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